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Kristen Mueller

From: Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 8:31 AM
To: Cox, Christopher
Subject: Re: [UC] Trash records and video for 1009 Pat Booker Road, Randolph Plaza Apartments

Thank you.  

Kim M Turner 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

On Feb 5, 2021, at 8:24 AM, Cox, Christopher <ccox6@wm.com> wrote: 

  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or 
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Good morning Kim,  
 
I will communicate with our Public Sector Customer Service to assist in collecting any 
overage/unusual accumulation records associated with this account. I also work to 
retrieve my archived communication.  
 
 
Christopher M. Cox 
Manager, Public Sector Solutions 
SATX & RGV District Areas 
ccox6@wm.com 
  
Waste Management 
1777 NE Loop 410, Ste 1001 
San Antonio, TX  78217 
Cell 210 772 6074 
 
 

On Feb 4, 2021, at 12:59 PM, Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov> 
wrote: 

  
<image001.gif> 
Chris, 
  
Can you provide me with letters, emails, trash records and any videos that WM 
has regarding the trash issue we have been working on at 1009 Pat Booker Rd? 
  
If I need to fill out an open records request, please let me know to whom I 
should address it.  
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Kim M. Turner 
City Manager 
City of Universal City 
  
2150 Universal City Blvd 
Universal City, TX 78148 
  
Tel: 210-659-0333 ext 705 
Fax:  210-659-7062 
Email: CityManager@UCTX.Gov 
  
WWW.UCTX.Gov 
  

 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.  


